
TIME OF MEETING: 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULES REVIEW CO~~ITTEE 

Tuesday, September 13, 1977, 10:30 a.m. 

PLACE OF MEETING: Senate Commit·tee Room 22, Statehouse, Des Moines, Iowa. 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Representative w. R. Monroe, Jr., Acting Chairman; 
Senator E. Kevin Kelly, Representative Laverne Schroeder, 
and Representative Donald Doyle. Not present for roll 
call, Senator Berl E. Priebe, Senator Minnette Doderer. 

MINUTES Rep. Schroeder moved to dispense 't'Tith the reading of 

HEALTH DEPT. 

the minutes of the last two meetings, August 10 and 
August 23, and that they stand approved. Representatives 
Monroe and Doyle objected on the basis that corrections 
were to have been made to the minutes and this had not 
been done. Rep. Schroeder moved to delay the approval 
of the minutes to allow for Mr. Royce to obtain copies 
of the corrected minutes. 

Care facilities, Chs 57, 58, 59, 61 9/7/77 

Ms. Dana Petrosky discussed general changes in·rules 
filed. Representative Doyle questioned the definition 
of an alcoholic and she informed the coiU.Lnittee that the 
definition has been used since 1972, and it would not 
include a person who was not currently in a state of 
alcoholism. Rep. Doyle stated that a person is always 
an alcoholic as stated by the Alcoholoics Anonymous 
rules. Ms. Petrosky replied it is only someone who is 
not in control. 

Rep. Doyle questioned the use of the statement, "physical 
dependency" and Mr. Middleton commented that he thought 
that was a typographical error and that particular language 
was taken from the Iowa Code and Ms. Petrosky agreed to 
correct the word to "disability ... 

Rep. Doyle asked about 57.6(2), emergency closings, and 
what the procedure would be. Ms. Petrosky stated this 
is a disaster plan to allow for actions if and when a 
facility would be destroyed by fire, tornado, etc. and 
placing residents in a temporary location, such as school 
building, until new placement can be made. 

In 57.7, Hearings, Rep. Doyle stated this doesn't have 
anything to do with hearings, only with witness• fees. 
He feels this should at least refer to another section 
of the Code. Ms. Petrosky stated that the Administrative 
Procedures Act is the applicable section of the Code. 
Mr. Middleton and Hs. Petrosky agreed to make the language 
more clear. 

- 395 -



( 

HEAL1'H DEPT .. 
(continued) 

OBJECTION 

. · .. ~ 

9-13-1977 
Representative Doyle asked the department to make the 
necessary changes on the word "his" in 57.15(6) and 
57.16(1). The department agreed to correct this error. 

In 57.16 (5) "b", Representative Doyle asked if the employeeU 
has a right to review his or her o'vn records. Ms. Petrosky· 
commented that this would be up to the discretion of the 
individual department and there was nothing allowing it 
or precluding the employee from doing so. 

Representative Monroe asked the department to make the 
proper change in 57.19(3)"c" to allow a dianetic patient 
to designate someone other than a registered nurse to 
inject insulin. Ms. Petrosky agreed to make the change. 

General discussion of protective devices used to contain 
residents, 57.25(4)"a" initiated by Representative Doyle 
and Ms. Petrosky advised these measures were taken to 
protect residents. Rep. Schroeder asked about meeting 
fire standards with regard to divided doors and Mr. 
Middleton advised there had never been a problem with 
the fire marshall. 

General discussion about rule 57.28(5) pertaining to 
stain-free bed linens. Ms. Petrosky advised ~he 
committee that some stains get onto linens and they are 
impossible to \'lash out and the sheet has to be· thrown 
away. 

Representative Lvionroe re1nindec.l the conuni tte that:. on 
November 17, 1976, the Rules Review Committee did file 
an objection to 57.24(4), 58,27.(4) and 58.27(5) and 
several others, and that with the adoption of these 
Health Department Rules, the objection would be nullified. 

Representative Schroeder questioned Ms. Petrosky about 
57.29(3) pertaining to containers and stated he thought 
that the way hospitals are using plastic liners in waste­
baskets and throwing them away each time the basket is 

u 

.emptied is wasteful. Ms. Petrosky advised that the rule 
applied to dumpsters and garbage cans and Mr. Middleton 
stated there is no requirement that the facility has to 
use plastic liners. They choose to do so. Mr. Schroeder 
stated that this should say it applies to those containe1~s 

' on the outside of the building area, _or the storage area 
and feels this could cause a problem. 

Senator Priebe arrived and assumed the chairmanship of 
the committee. 

Representative ~Ionroe moved the following objection: 

The Conunittee objects to the provisions in 57.24(4), 
57 • 2 4 ( 5 } . , 5 8 • 2 i ( 4 ) , 5 8 . 2 7 ( 5 ) , 5 9 • 3 2 ( 4 ) and 59 . 3 2 ( 5 ) ~ 
that require ·the Care Revievl Committee ·to notify the 
department before proceeding \'Ti th a complaint on the 
grounds that. this requirement is beyond the stat.utory 

- 396 -



9-13-1977 

HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
(continued) 

authority granted the department by Code sections 
135C.37 and 38. These sections contemplate a Care 
Review Committee that could and would act independently 
of the department if it so desired. The above subrules 
reduce the Care Review Committee to a subservient role. 
The objection may be cured by removing the prior notice 
provisions. 

~BJECTION 

~OBJECTION 

The motion carried unanimo~sly. 

Representative Schroeder requested the department to 
add the words 11 When not in use 11 to 58.21(1) 11 c" after 
the words"drug storage cabinet shall be kept locked". 
The department agreed to make the change. 

Senator Kelly questioned how the department defined 
"scatter rugs" in 58.31(10} and Ms. Petrosky replied 
they would be a loose type rug of around the size of 
two by three feet. Senator Kelly cited an incident 
in Sioux City whereby a resident was forced to remove 
a beautiful Persian rug. Ms. Petrosky stated that 
variances were allowed within this rule and Senator 
Kelly stated that very few residents would have know-
ledge of such a variance. ~ 

Advantages and dis.advantages of having throw :r:ugs was 
discussed. 

Senator-Kelly moved the following objection: 

The committee ob.jects the provision of 581:31 (10}. 
which prohibits throw or scatter rugs from a. cqre ·ta.c­
ility, on the grounds that such ·a restrict~on is an un­
reasonable and arbitrary infringement upon the rights of 
the patient. The Conunittee feels that only the smaller of 
these rugs pose any hazard to the safety of the patient. 
The objection may be cured by adding to the subrule a 
definition of throw or scatter rugs limited to rugs of 
smaller size. · 

The motion was adopted unanimously. 

Mr. Middleton commented the department would work 
on the definition of throw or scatter rugs in order 
to remove the above objection. 

The committee also discussed the fire resistance of 
rugs. 

Senator Kelly questioned the requirement for covered 
hampers for picking up soiled linens as required in 
58.33{1). He advised that hospitals use open hampers. 
General discussion of the problems with odors in the 
Health Care Facilities and the methods of picking up 
soiled linens and whether or not they are in closed 
hampers. No action ·taken. 

- 397 -



HEALTH DEPT. 
(continued) 

MOTION 

EHPLOYMENT 
SECURITY 

9-13-1977 

Senator Priebe commented about room size requirements 
as stated in 58.35(l)"a" 'tlith regard to usable space 
and cited a case in a home "t..rhere men might be moved 
out of a room because of a stairwell going up through 
a room. He asked whether or not the department would 
allow the men to remain in the particular room and Ms. 
Petrosky said they would if it was usable floor space. 
Senator Priebe stated the space was 78 feet usable and 
she sald that would be acceptable. 

Senator Priebe also discussed requirements for multi­
purpose rooms with regard to spacing and the height of 
card tables used in facilities and wanted to know if 
they were going to define heights of card tables. Ms. 
Petrosky advised there are institutional tables that 

-. -~.··· .. 

·~'-

will allow a wheel chair under. Senator Priebe questioned 
the necessity for the requirement in 58.35(4) stating 
that 75% of the beds shall have a spring with adjustable 
head and foot section. Ms. Petrosky stated they felt 
that it was necessary because 40% of the people in their 
facilities are incapable of ambulating independently. 
Senator Priebe dislikes the 75% figure. Ms. Petrosky 
stated this figure was a compromise, as they would have 
preferred the figure to read 100%. 

He asked what the definition of comfortable pillow was 
in 58 .. 35(4)"b" and she replied that it was one that is 
not lumpy. Discussion of definition of pillow and 
the t..rord acomfortable 11

• St!nator Priebe ::;tated he would 
like to take the '""'ord 11 comfortable 11 out. He feels clean 
pillows of average size would be sufficient. Mr. Mid­
dleton asked if the patient should be allowed to make 
this determination. No action taken. 

Discussion of placing beds in front of windows and 
variances requested to accomplish some of these actions. 

Rep. Schroeder moved to drop discussion of Health Rules 
as the committee was getting behind and he requested 
the committee move on to discussion of Employment 
Security. Motion adopted. 

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY{370) J-1 Lt:d 
Employers Cl)ntributiom to unemployment compensation fund, Ch 3 
li)ERS, Ch S, notice amended 
Employers rc.:ords, Ch 2 
Contribution$ ~tnd ch:ugcs, J.lO( l) 
Claims and bcnr.lits, Ch 4 
Appc:als ar.~ pro..:cJurcs, 6.4 
Forms, 10.4 

8/10177 
8/1(!177 
8/24177 
8/24/77 
8/24/77 

• 8/24/77 
8/24177 

Mr. Harold Keenan, Legal Counsel, Iowa Department of 
Job Services, commented that these rules were to up 
date the present r'ules and to comply with ne\v legisla­
tion. At the request of the chairman, Mr. Keenan 
perused some of the changes. In chapter 2 and 3, the V 
changes were in words which have no mean:lng effect. 
In chapter 4, "earnest and actively seeking work, item 
6" ~1as rev1ritten {22.l"c"}. In chapter 3.8(3), he stated 
they defined :treasonable assurance" and would like to 

- 398 -



EMPLOYMENT 
SECURITY 
(continued) 

COMPTROLLER 

9-13-1977 
withdraw rule 4. Mr. Keenan was advised that these 
were still under notice and this could be taken care 
of through that process. 

Representative Schroeder discussed the number of years 
required to be eligibie for coverage under IPERS and 
was informed that four complete years are required. 

Mr. Keenan advised that the appeal board had a change 
on rule 6.4(3), oral statements before them on appeals, 
they took out 11 shall" and inserted "may" 

Mr. Eldon Sperry appeared for the Comptroller's Office 
· and informed the committee that the rules before them 

were changes reconunended by Governor Ray to the last 
session of the legislature and some of the changes in 
travel expenses were being extended to non-contract 
people. Basically, this is language that was in most 
of the collective bargaining contracts negotiated, 
effective July 1. On travel, a change would be going 
to $10 a day plus reasonable lodging. He stated they 
did leave the option of $22 a day for lodging because 
in some instances, taking into consideration that 
average rates of motels vary from city to city. Most 
departments encourage employees to find the most reasona­
ble rates. 

Representative Doyle inquired if the procedure for 
duplicate paychecks had been changed and he was told 
that a person could receive a. duplicate check \-?i thin 
one or two days. 

PERB[~OOJ !IC>tJCE 
Elections, S.2, .S.J, .SA, filed emcrsency 8/10177 

PUBLIC EMPLOY~mNT Mr. John Ayers, Lawyer for the PER Board, commented 
RELATIONS BOARD they had filed an emergency rule on July 22 under the 

Administrative Procedures Act and the· reason for filing 
was because S.F. 393 was signed into law July 13 and 
pursuant to chapter 3, section 7 of the Code, the bill 
became law on August 15. There was no time to promul­
gate the rule. This provided for a change in the way 
representation elections are conducted by the PER board 
where such elections have been petitioned for by an 
employee organization. The two principal parts of the 
bill provided for (1) that the ballot be changed from 

EMPLOYMENT OF 
THE HANDICAPPED 

a two question ballot to a one question ballot and (2) 
and the majority vote count be changed from a majority 
of those eligible to a majority of· those voti:ng. 

EMPLOYM.ENT OF TilE HANDICAPPED[J60J .-v0 .. ,, c 
Orgamz:.tton. Ch 1 '-

8/10177 

Mr. Don Weste~gaard appeared to present basically the 
rules which the committee looked at the last time and 
he stated he had incorporated the suggestions given 
at that meeting. 

- 399 -

\ 



( 

ARCHAEOLOGIST 

LANDSCAPE 
ARCHITECURAL 
EXAHINERS BOARD 

NURSING BOARD 

9-13~1977 

AIKlt\EOLOGIST[iOJ 
Procedure anLI aLlministration, Chs 1-9 Not.Jc.c-

8/24177 _, 

Mr. Duane Anderson commented that the rules they have 
prepared were drawn up with the assistance of Howard 
Sokol, University of Iowa, and they were sent to al­
most 500 individuals and agencies for comment. 

Representative Schroeder inquired if there would be 
any conflict betv1een these rules and the Historical 
Department with respect to the section in the Code. 
Mr. Anderson stated they did not feel there would be 
any conflict. 

Senator Kelly asked when the committee could hope to 
see chapter 13. Mr. Anderson advised they will be 
meeting next week to work out that chapter so that it 
will be available within a month. 

Senator Kelly was assured that the chapter would in­
clude controls pertaining to burial cites which are 
unearthed during construction. Mr. Anderson feels 
the public should be informed as to what procedures 
should be when finds are made. Senator Kelly expressed 
a question as to whether or not Section 305 of the 
Code was sufficient in this area. 

Mr. Ardian Anderson, Department of His·toric Preser- U 
vation, stated he did not have a formal stat.ement pre­
pared, but the conflict between chapters 305A and 303 
for the State Historical Department has been the single 
most abrasive fea·ture in the \vork of the Art Department 
in trying to develop historic preservation for the state. 

Rep. Schroeder stated he hoped these two departments 
could get together and make changes before the next 
meeting. 

Senator Doderer arrived. 

Committee recessed for lunch. 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS UOARD[.540) 
Examinations, Ch 2 F: :._;: ;i \ 8/J0/17 

Ms. Marguerite Miller, Executive Secretary, stated 
general comments about three changes made to the 
rules which have been filed. They charge $50 for 
t:he test. 

NUHSlNG BOARD(590) ,'./<..'"!..1 (.£. 
Ac:crellita!i(ln, 2.9(5) 
Examin3ti\lnS, 3.1(5) 

8/24/77 
8124177 

Ms. Lynne Ellis, Iowa Board of Nursing, sta~ed ~he U 
had' under consideration rule 2.9(5), accred1tat1on. 
T~ey are making mo?=e _hospitals ~vailable for the 
nursing programs. They are eas1ng up on the rule. 

400 



NURSING BOARD 
_ (continued) 

\._I 

COMMERCE 
COMMISSION 

"--"' 

9-13-1977 

They have added "or approved and certified by the 
Department of Health, State of Iowa, medicare program." 
Representative Schroeder stated he felt they were 
letting it be so that one person would be making the 
final decision for approval. 

Represe'ntative Doyle questioned the number of male 
nurses and was told they did have two, but they have 
both ~esigned. There is an increase of male nursing 
students in Iowa. 

Representative Monroe stated he could not find the 
rule where the Department of Health had the authority 
to approve medicare and Ms. Ellis stated she would 
check that. 

Ms. Ellis informed that rule 3.1(5) is being proposed 
thanks to all of the help of the committee and the 
legislature in getting enacted into law the allowance 
for the Board of Nursing to give a partial exam. 

Senator Priebe mentioned a case near his home wherein 
a young lady had to wait six months and she had to do 
the whole test over. Ms. Ellis requested the name of 
the young woman and stated she would investigate the 
situation. They give national testing and they are 
given on the same day. The dates are February through 
July. If the national exam is not used, then Iowa 
Nursing Graduates cannot practice out of the state. 

• COM~tERCE COMMISSION(2501 1VCtlC£. 
Pip-: line construction, I 0.11 
Notice: or oral presentation, Ch 24 

CO~t~tERCE COM~HSSJON{250] '""'L c.., 
Accounting, 16.1-16.5 • • -·. 
REC, 7.4 

8/10/77 
8/10/77 .,,. 

8124/77 
917/77 

Mr. Patrick Cavanaugh, State Commerce Commission, stated 
pipeline construction was taken off at the request 
of the Commission. Chapter 16 of the commission's 
rules governing accounting procedures was modified 
basically to update standard systems of accounts 
that the co~uission requires the utilities under its 
jurisdiction to comply with. The amendments which 
were published on August 24 are now proposed to become 
effective--they will adopt the federal power system of 
accounts through Feb. 2, 1977. Mr. Ernie Mercer, chief 
auditor, was also present for comments. 

Representative Schroeder inquired if these rules would 
apply to municipal electrics and was informed that the 
municipal electrics were exempt. He also asked if the 
information the commission had relative to rates could 
be used by the legislature for information for projected 
income and expenditures. Mr. Cavanaugh stated the in­
formation filed by·municipa1 utilities is not uniform. 
They are not subject t·o any regulations. Representative 
Doyle questioned the use of the words "these words 11 

instead of chapter 16. 
- 401 -



( 
i 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY 

DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 

ENVIRONMENTAl QUAliTY[.tOO) ~·r .. !·.vr: 
Water quality, 16.2, 16.J. filed withuut notice 
W3stcw<ttcr constnu:tion, 19.6, 19.13, 19.1S, riled emergency 

9-13-1977 

8/24177 
8124177 

Mr. Dave Bach informed the committee that 16.2 and 16.3 
were corrections of errors which appeared in the filed 
copies of the standards revisions of water quality. Two 
streams were called North Cedar Creek, and they left off 
the words "descripter total". 

In chapter 19, the same is true as there were things 
which were approved in the standards by the Water Quality 
Co~~ission, and they did not get into the filed copies 
of the rules. The requirement for 180 days' notice 
that a major contributing industry must give the depart­
ment before it hooks up on a new source remains but the 
request for an expansion of a present source was changed 
to 60 days. 

DOT[82til NOtICE 
Motor vchides, [07,0) Cit 9-11 
Resist ration, (07,f) ChI 
lnspc:c:t:on. (07,E) 21.13. filed without notice 
Highway and bridge con~truction, (06,G) 1.1 
Highw~ty and bridge construction, (06,G) 1.1, filet! emergency 

DOT{820) rJltQ 
Primary road cAtcnsions, [06,J) Ch l 

8/24177 
812-U71 
8/ }.4177 
917177 
917117 

8/10177 

Ms. Karen Bellis, Director, Office of Motor Vehicle 
Registration, stated they had done a little bit of 
housekeeping by moving the leasing into a different 

u 

chapter. It had been included in the pas·t with licensing\....! 
of dealers and decided it should be separated and treated 
as a leasing section. 

ThG second thing was to clarify some items that were 
confusing to the attorney general's office in that 
there is no provision in statute for filing evidence 
on a contingency basis. This was required in prior 
rules and the department felt this should be rescinded 
and that the lessee would be required to file his O\-Tn 

insurance and not have it contingent upon what the 
lessor may have. They also clarified what information 
has to be included on a leasing license. In response 
to a question by Senator Priebe as to whether or not 
they had had any objections, Ms. Bellis stated they had 
not. She stated that the housekeeping changes made were 
not controversial. 

Rep. Schroeder asked if the department received any 
complaints about title laws concern1ng manufacturers 
certificate of origin and was advised they had not. 
He \'Tas aware of some problems which had developed in 
this area. Ms. Bellis commented that all states now 
have title laws vrith very similar requirements. 

The Rules Review Committee had specifically asked the U 
department to take a look at the rules pertaining to 
licensing of motor vehicles of dealers, manufacturers 
and dis'l:ributors. The committee had requested the 
department to.look at ~ules for new and used car dealers. 

- 402 -



DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION 

vcontinued) 

9-13-1977 

in offering vehicles for sale. Minimum space require­
ments have been stipulated in this rule. The used car 
dealer has been given flexibility re showroom space in 
that they may be indoor but need not be indoor. In the 
case where a dealer's surety bond has been cancelled, 
the new rules provide for the department to be notified 
so that they can either cancel the dealer's license or 
take whatever appropriate action is necessary. 

Rep. Schroeder commented that one surety bond whether 
or not the dealer sells one vehicle or 500 does not 
make sense and Ms. Bellis advised that is according to 
statute. Rep. Schroeder feels that if a dealer sells 
around 1000 vehicles, the person should have a higher 
surety bond. In response to a question from Senator 
Priebe as to why so much maximum space is required, Ms. 
Bellis advised they require minimum, not maximum spacing. 
They are interested in safe conditions for the public 
while viewing vehicles. The committee questioned the 
department's authority to do this and she advised that 
the Code requires they be displayed, but their enforce­
ment group suggested minimum space. 

Rep. Monroe stated there is a discrepancy in that the 
Code recognizes new car dealers a·nd used car dealers, 
but the place of business applies to both, and the 
department is saying if you a new car dealer, ·you have 
to have indoor display space and if you are a used 
car dealer, you have to have indoor and outdoor space, 
but the same definition applies to both. He asked how 
they did this. Ms. Bellis stated it wouldn't be ab­
solutely necessary to make a distinction between new 
and used car d~alers. She advised ·they did work with 
the dealers' association on this rule. 

Senator Priebe stated he felt the department was drawing 
distinctions which they did not have the authority to 
do. 

Ms. Bellis agreed to look into this further and discuss 
it with the committee the next time. 

Representative Monroe is interested in the exemption 
for trailer type vehicles for reconditioning and re­
pairing and questioned why that was there. Ms. Bellis 
replied there is a different definition and advised 
him to check 10.1(8) iri the proposed rules. Mr. West 
stated chapter 322 includes all kinds of vehicles which 
are trailers and they are subject to registration. Ms. 
Belli·s advised ·the department will take another look 
at this. Rep. Monroe stated he interprets this to 
mean only cars are subjec·t to the rule under 322.2 sub 
5 .• 

Repr.esen·tative Monroe questioned 10.4 (2) "a" on dealer 
plate~ and Ms. Bellis stated it was an existing rule 
they left in as it hasn't created any problems. He 

- 403 -



DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION 
(continued) 

9-13-1977 

could not see the need for the rule. 

Representative Monroe, under the definition of engaging ~ 
in business, any person selling more than five motor 
vehicles, he feels 11 five" is an arbitrary number and 
wants the committee to note this so that when the rules 
are filed, the con~ittee may then file an objection to 
the number. 

Ms. Bellis inquired if Rep. Monroe would like to suggest 
a more objec·tive number. He stated "vehicles" should 
work. 

Ms. Bellis stated they were trying to avoid the individual 
who may buy and sell or trade vehicles and if they don't 
say "five", you will have to be a dealer in order to 
buy, sell or trade vehicles. 

Mr. West advised that the rule does not say less than 
five. Ms. Bellis commented they definitely need some 
guidelines. She stated the rules also clarify the 
status of people selling at public auction. We will 
be requiring them to be licensed as dealers and this 
has not been clearly stated. 

Representative Doyle pointed out a printing error, i.e. 
the word is "retail" instead of "retain". Correction 
will be made. U 

Representative Monroe took the chair. 

Representative Doyle asked why dealer plates had to be 
displayed on full-mounted and saddle mounted vehicles 
being transported (10.4(2) "a" and "b" when the vehicle 
wasn't on the ground and Ms. Bellis stated they just 
decided all vehicles should have them, but they would 
be open to change. 

Representative Monroe commented re severance clause 
that they were not required by the Code and Ms. Bellis 
stated tltey were advised by counsel that the clause 
was required. Rep. Monroe asked her to read chapter 4. 

Under inspection, Ms. Bellis spoke for Dennis Ehlert, 
and advised the commi·ttee , per their request, that the 
date of the Inspection Handbook was January 1, 1975 • 

Ms. Bellis discussed registration relative to chapter 
11 covering vehicle registration and.titling. A problem 
was called to their attention and they were requested to 
alter their rules to allow an Iowa title to be reassigned 
by a foreign dealer and sold back into the state of Iowa 
This problem is created because in many border counties,U 
residents trade Io~va vehicles in the o·ther states. The 
out of state dealer may, in turn, sell the car to another 
Iowa resident, who may not receive title to the car until 
the out of state dealer has gotten title first. 

- 404 -



DEPARTMENT OF 
1'RANSPORTATION 
~ 

9-13-1977 

See chapter 11.7. The foreign dealer is not licensed 
by Iowa. General discussion of the problems of buying 
and selling autos between Iowa and Minnesota. 

Senator Priebe assumed the chair. 

Mr. Darrell Campbell commented re the procedures whereby 
a city or municipality may close a primary road for 
reasons other than fire, construction or repair. The 
rule has been circulated and they have not received 
objections. It only applies to those sections of 
primary roads within corporate limits of cities or 
towns. Usually utilized for those purposes of com­
munity celebrations. 

In response to a question by Representative Monroe, 
Mr. Campbell conunented that the high\'ray patrol is a 
party to issuing the permit and he advised that it 
does not say that in the rule as such and Rep. Monroe 
stated the rule doesn't help much. Discussion of the 
number of days required for issuing a permit, and the 
feeling of the committee was that 45 days was too long 
a time. The requests are handled through the resident 
maintenance office. The amount of closings is 
around 25 to 30 statewide. 

Representative Doyle called to Mr. Campbell's a·ttention 
the use of the words "town marshall" and advised the 
legislature had abolished that or intended to and sug­
gested having their legal counsel check that. 

Mr. Tom McElherne, Department of Transportation, stated 
under 06 .·G, the specifications have been revised and 
they are asking for the revisions in the administrative 
code. Rep. Monroe asked what the net effect is to the 
amount of right of way that must be required and he was 
advised this area was not in specifications. 

This is information that prospective bidders must have 
in order to make proper bids. The qualification forms 
are on file at the department of transportation. 

General discussion of the use of concrete or asphalt 
on bridges and the effects of salt on these two produc·ts. 
The committee also discussed the limiting qualities of 
the requirements for specifications and the fact that 
small contractors would not be eligible to receive an 
award for a bid on road construction and bridge con­
struction. Rep. Schroeder stated the committee may 
need to file an objection to this. 

The committee was advised that asphalt is not water­
proofed and that it is the salt which causes the problems 
with road surfaces. He infonned the committee that the 
oil industry is in the process of changing specifica­
tions on asphalt. 

- 405 -



CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION 

HEAJ..~TH DEPT. 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION[290) f\ 1Qtfc.£ 
Wildlife refuges, Chs J, 16, tiled emergency 
Hunting furbc.1ring animah, Ch 100, filed crncrgcncy 
Hunting rabbit and squirrel, Ch 102, riled emergency 
Trapping, Ch 10-\, rih:d cl1'-:rgcncy 
Game b:nls, Ch IO<J, filed cmr:rbcncy 
Zoning and walcrcran usc, 30.60 
7.oning and w;llcrcraft usc, .3C.60, filed emergency 
Mourr.ing doves, Ch tOt, filed cmcrgc:n~y 
Mourning dlwcs, Ch 101. filed cmersency 

CONSERVATION CO~IMISSION[Z90J 1-1 Lr: I 
Vessel rl"gistration, 28.1, 28.19 C 
Zonin:; and walcrcrart use, 30.7, 30.9 
Contracts for public impro-.emcnrs, Ch 62 

9-13-1977 

8/10177 
8/10177 
8/10177 
8/10/77 
8/10177 
8124111 
8/24177 
8124171 

9/7177 

8124177 
• 8124177 

8/24177 

Mr. Allen L. Farris, spoke regarding rules on 
hunting and trapping season and the fox season has 
been shortened by two weeks. With respect to the 
judicial decree, Representative Schroeder asked 
if these rules would be placed in jeopardy by the 
ruling on mourning doves. · 

Mr. Farris stated that their legal counsel had said 
that the decision was restricted to mourning doves 
and was not generalized. The commission has contemplated 
this problem. 

Senator Priebe asked if it wouldn't be simpler for 
the Conservation Commission ·to go through the regular 
channels and set the seasons, then set your bag limit 
"emergency 11

• You have a season every year, you could U 
file early in July, and had you looked at on the mou.r:n-
ing dove, you probably would have had a mourning dove 
season. As chairman of the Rules Review Conrrni t·tee, he 
suggests the Conserva·tion Commission look at this sug­
gestion. 

Mr. Ferris commented they had asked the attorney general's 
office about how finite the rule should be and they felt 
the commission -v;ould have to include everything. If 
everything is included, the attorney general suggested 
the commission could still be challenged. 

Senator Priebe questions that they could challenge on 
the bag limit. Mr. Farris stated if this was feasible 
legally, they would be agreeable. The biologists make 
the determination. 

HEALTH DEP,\RTMENT[·t70J • 
Public health n•Jrsing, Ch 79, filed c:mcrgcr.cy NOt I C E' 
lmmu nizaiion, 1 .tO, 1.1 I, filed emerg~ncy 
Public health nursing, Ch 1'J 
Board of p~ycholo~ical examiners fees, 140.4(3), 140.9( I) 
Hospital license, S 1.3 

- 406 -

8/Z..J/77 
9/7177 
9.17/77 
917177 
917171 



\.,.,; 

HEALTH DEPT. 
(continued) 

HEAI~TH DEPARTMENT[470} 
B'lard of cosmetology examiners 

Examination, Ch 149 
Fees, 160.7 

ll<ubcr examiners 
Exam:nation, Ch 152 
Assistants. Ch 154 
Fees, 160.6 

9-13-1977 

FiLE:d 
8/24177 
8/24/77 

8/24/77 
8/24/77 
8/24177 

Mr. Peter Fox advised that one change made was the 
requirement that the instructors under Board of 
Cosmetology Examiners, attend the institute for a 
renewal of an instructor's permit. Also, the require­
ment that students in cosmetology schools have to have 
two years of high school, and they deleted the require­
ment that schools shall furnish the student with a kit 
containing all of the necessary equipment and the stand­
ard textbook. 

Representative Monroe took exception to rule 149.13 
wherein students who miss any two consecutive Saturdays 
are dropped and have to re-enroll in school. Ms. Grace 
West commented that this is in a school contract with 
the student. Rep. Monroe is asking for the rules to 
speak a little bit for the student, and feels that a 
minimum number of hours could be required for a student's 
attendance. He suggested that it could possibly state 
that no one day of the. week carries any more weight than 
any other. 

Mr. Charles Frizen, Cosmetology S6hool at Dubuque, 
spoke in defense of the rule. 

Senator Doderer feels the student sho~ld be allowed 
the opportunity for making up the absenteeism. 

At. the request of committee members, Mr. Frizen advised 
that tuition can be from $750 to $1000. He advised also 
that excessive absences would be considered any more 
than two days in an 8 month period of time. 

Mr. Jerry Feich, Hairdresser Barber, spoke of a ntnnber 
of complaints in the area of cosmetology. He stated 
his objection to beauty schools advertising in the 
telephone books in the Beauty Salon Section. 

Representative Monroe stated this is still under notice 
and I would suggest that they do note that instruction 
can't be given on Sunday and he would like the rule 
expanded to some reasonable limit of what an absence 
can be. Senator Priebe reminded Rep. Monroe that the 
rules were not under notice but had been filed. 

Senator Doderer asked how many hours they put in class 
in a week and hot-1 many hours a student works in a ~leek? 
The discussion centered around the policies of various 
cosmetology schools around the state • 

. - 407-



HEALTH DEPT. 
COSMETOLOGY 
(continued) 

OBJECTION 

9-13-1977 
Rep. Monroe stated the problem he has with 149.3 
could be resolved by using the petition process under 
17A.7 and thereby promulgate the rule that he is looking\ ·~ 
for that deals with hours, etc. ~ 

The committee agreed that this is an area that needs 
some self-policing by the industry. The conwittee also· 
agreed to join Representative Monroe in petitioning 
under chapter 17A.7 and requested Mr. Royce to draft 
the letter. 

Representative Doyle asked why a student is required 
to pass the exam in the state where the student at·tends 
school before taking the exam in Iowa. (149.7(4) 

Senator Doderer made the point that lawyers do not 
have to do this. 

Representative Schroeder moved the following objection: 

The committee objects to rule 149.7 (4) on ·the 
grounds that it is unreasonable to require out of state 
applicants for the board examination to be licensed 
in the state in which they obtained their training. 

The motion was adopted unanimously. 
Representative ~ionroe assumed the chair. 
Mr. Fox stated that the Board of Barber Examiners had 
made ·the changes requested by the committee in that 
the words ';without income" "tvere deleted. They clari­
fied rule 152.5(2) by adding the words "occupational 
positions". The old rule was replaced stating there 
would be no more than two students in a school per 
barber chair. 

Mr. Feich restated his complaint about the method of 
advertising used by beauty schools in that they place 
ads in with Beauty Salons and/or Barbers. Representa­
tive Monroe advised him to utilize the prerogatives 
of chapter 17A.7 of the Code and petition the board 
to promulgate a rule. 

Dr. Eckoff spoke on behalf of the Ptililic Health Nursing 
and stated the rules implemented chapter 597 which was 
passed by the legislature during the last session. He 
commented they TJJere filed under emergency rules in order 
to get under r..vay in implementing the act. They have 
also filed.them through the regular process. There is 
a public hearing scheduled for September 30. 

Mr. Jack Kelly, State Heal·th Department, stated they 
have asked the corrmittee to consider filing under 17A 
on the Immunization La~·l. In e;Efect, they are trying 
to give ample time for the schools and physicians who 
are going to be involved in participating in this law 
t~me to .. prepare. 

- 408 -



HEALTH DEPT. 
9-13-1977 

Mr. Kelly commented they had set up a 6 point program 
developing the immunization law. 

Senator Priebe resumed chairing the committee. 

Rep. Schroeder asked where the department obtained 
the authority to delay implementation of the law and 
Mr. Kelly advised that section 5 of the law requires 
the department to promulgate rules relating to pro­
visiohal admission of students to the schools and he 
stated this would give the authority. Also, as a 
practical matter, there just wasn't enough time to 
get all the students immunized before August and 
September. The law went into effect August 15. Senator 
Doderer reminded him that this must be done by January 
1, 1978. 

Mr. Kelly advised the committee that one of the things 
the department is very concerned about is not being 
worried about the Buckley amendment and finding out 
how we are going to work around that or the informed 
consent which they are going to have to use, which 
some lawyers might interpret as being contradictory. 
The largest portion of the state's vaccine is pur­
chased through a federal contract and they have to 
follow certain federal rules. 

He advised the committee they are having a law suit 
filed against them and they feel the law is constitu­
tional, but if the persons suing can attack, they will 
do so under the rules. Mr. Fox advised that the perma­
nent rules would be taken to the Board of Health on 
Wednesday, September 14, 1977. 

Mr. John Huff was available for questions on 51.3 and 
Representative Monroe asked when the Nursin~ Board 
came through, they lowered the requirements for nursing 
training and he wanted to know where to find the rule 
allowing them to participate in medicare. He was in­
formed that it is not in the rules. Huff advised they 
operate under a set of rules supplied by HEW and they 
inspect hospitals for Medicare participation. Rep. 
Monroe asked how the Nursing Board could ·take that 
standard which the department doesn't have in a rule. 
The Nursing Board is under notice and Rep. Monroe asked 
Mr. Huff to contact them arid come up with a term that 
is a standard of the department and for which there is 
a rule. Senator Priebe reminded that the Nursing Board 
would have to adopt it to a day certain. The rule that 
is under Nursing Board is 2.9(S)"a".· 

Mr. Fox stated there was one short rule providing for 
a fee for out of state applicants who come into the 
state to practice tempo~arily. The rule was inadver­
tently omitted. 140.4(3) 

- 409 -

\ 
I 



r PSYCHOLOGY 
EXAMINERS 

9-13-1977 

Senator Kelly informed the committee the reason he 
had asked for the Board of Psychology Examiners to be -, 
called up was because of some problems which developed ~ 
in Sioux City. He stated he had handled an amendment 
in the legislature for the Board of Psychology Examiners 
and he feels he needs more evidence to see why he should­
n't regret doing so. He commented that, in the first 
analysis, there is an atrocious restraint of trade going 
on and Psychology has become a clique, exclusive, little 
group--they are going to license people they have now 
and they could "grandfather" them in as few o·ther licenses 
as possible are going to be issued. Senator Kelly stated 
that he'd ask Mr. Royce to ask the Board to prepare a 
su~nary. Dr. Jack Menne, Chairman, Board of Psychology 
Examiners was introduced and said he was not quite sure 
of what issue he should be responding to. (For a copy 
of the summary, contact Mr. Joseph Royce, Staff, Rules 
Review Committee) 

Senator Kelly replied that, according to the rules, 
the number of people failing to pass the test was sub­
stantially higher than those passing. This was the first 
time the test was given back in 1974. 

Dr. Menne advised this happened because, at that time, 
they did not screen the people taking the test to see 
that they had met the educational requirements. In re­
sponse to a question by Senator Kelly, Dr. Menne stated ~ 
that the educational requirements are a Doctor!s Degree 
in Psychology or a Master's Degree in Psychology, plus 
five years' experience. He said the problem the Board 
gets into is because psychology is such a broad field, 
many people will feel, because of a particular gra.duate 
training program they are trained in, that they are 
psychologists. What has happened in most licensing 
boards throughout the state, and he feels they are con­
sistent on this, they have tried to define psychology 
training, predominantly, as that training which occurs 
in a psychology department, or alternatively, students 
who are not in such a department, but take such a back-· 
ground in the cor_e areas in psychology. It is· quite 
possible for a person to take many courses in many 
programs where they learn to ppply psychological principles. 
Throughout all of the states, the intent has been to . 
license only those people who are grounded in psychology~ 
and could have some experience in application. He feels 
that had it been intended to write an omnibus licensing 
bill which would cover marriage counselors, social ser­
vice workers, etc., the bill should have been written 
in a different way. He suggested the legislature; per­
haps, did not do what they intended to do.-

Senator Kelly commented he did what the Psychologists ~ 
Association intended. He stated he was not an expert 
in the field, but there were some people present who 
could explain some of the problems he ran into because 

- 410 -



PSYCHOLOGY 
!,XAMINERS BOARD 

'--"<continued) 

9-13-1977 

of two people in Sioux City who took the first test, 
did not pass it and were not notified of subsequent 
tests, then opened offices, not as psychologists, 
but as counselors. There was a law suit filed against 
them on the basis they were violating the psychology 
law and that suit was dismissed and there has now been 
a subsequent civil suit file~. Senator Kelly inquired 
what was the percentage of persons who passed the second 
test and Dr. Menne responded that fifty percent passed 
the second test .• 

Senator Preibe, chairman, asked if anyone was present 
who wished to respond and Dr. Ron Leymaster, Sioux 
City, stated he had contacted Senator Kelly after they 
had the second law suit filed against them. They were 
interested in finding out what the intent of the legis­
lation for licensing psychologists was. 

Dr. Menne stated the intent, simply, was to provide 
some degree of assurance to the consumer public of the 
quality of services offered by psychologists. He had 
no part in the writing of the law. 

Dr. Leymaster commented that, as he sees it, there has 
been some limitation on the people who practice psy­
chology because people have gone through the the edu­
cational process, sometimes 8 or 9 years, to receive 
a docitorate in fields related to mental health and 
then, the persons are required· to pass a psychological 
exam before they can be licensed. 

Dr. Menne and Dr. Leymaster discussed .. the pros and cons 
of the problems in licensing persons for psychology. 
Mr. Peter Fox explained that in the particular case 
being mentioned, Dr. Leymaster and Dr. Mogen were ad-· 
vertising themselves as psycho-therapists and, after 
consideration by the board and the scope of their 
practice, what they were doing, in essence, was fol­
lowing the scope of psychology. 

Senator Kelly commented that it is practically impos­
sible to define the fields for the purpose of licensing 
and there will be overlapping problems. Mr. Fox stated 
the two gentlemen were doing almost all of the practices 
as defined in section lSlB.l. 

Dr. Menne said the Board is trying to stay within the 
law and they have contacted other states to see what 
they are doing and he feels what they are doing is 
reasonably fair and is expected. 

Mr. Fox stated that the two men had made no attempt 
to . re-take the test and Dr. Leymas·ter ·said they were 
never notified as to when the second examination would 
be given. He stated that no ohe who took the first test 
was ever notified of the time ~or the second test. He 
said they did write a letter requesting the time for the 

- 411 -



PSYCHOLOGY 
EXAMINERS BOARD 

9-13-1977 

second test. Dr. Menne · stated the various ways noti­
fication of the tests are given, but commented there is \ ·' 
another issue ih that the Board was ~dvised by both Mr. ~ 
Fox and Mr. Larry Blumberg that the Board had proceeded 
incorrectly when they started. They were advised that 
people have to go through a stepwise process, people 
have to look at education requirements and only after 
appliqants have met those, would they be allowed to sit 
for the exam. Therefore, the Board stopped and wrote 
the rules, trying to abstract from any individual cases 
that might have gone one way or another and we worked 
out ·these rules and they were approved. Only at that 
point, did we then go back and look at the applications 
on file and sort them accordingly. He stated both Dr. 
Mogen and Dr. Leymaster would have been rejected on the 
basis of educational requirements at that time. 

Dr. Leymaster asked Dr. Menne how he felt the written 
licensing exam, as used at this time, tests for the 
competency of the prospective psychologist. Dr. Menne 
responded that the test is not intended to; it is in­
tended and it does a fair job and is de~igned to test 
the knowledge of basic psychology as a science. 

Mr. Gordon Hopper, asked about the students who go 
through Io~va State and how they are prepared for taking 
the licensing test and practicing psychology. 

Dr. Menne stated the student spends a year with another 
person before going out to take the test and practice 
psychology. 

Senator Kelly asked if Dr. Menne was saying the tests 
did not really relate to or assure the person's competence 
as a practitioner. Dr. Menne said not directly, except 
indirectly from the standpoint to the extent that the 
person has a better, broadbased knowledge, they can be 
bu·t may not be a better practitioner. He would not say 
the reverse is true. Senator Kelly conunented he was not 
sure they '-vere complying w.i th the Code, because the Code 
requires tha·t ·the examination is administered to assure 
the professional competence. 

Mr .. Hopper commented ·that the board had been quite 
strict in the applications in screening after they had 
grandfathered people in and quite liberal prior to that 
time. He feels it is almost a paradox and Dr. Minne 
comrnented that was a fair statement. Mr. Hopper said 
people were grandfathered in who were members of ITA 
as a result of being school psychologists, not counsel-
ing psychologis~s, but they had a license for counseling 
psychologists. Dr. Menne said this was not a board de-· ~ 
cision, but was what the law said and what the board · · 
had to do. 

Mr. Hopper stated this goes beyond protecting the public 
in that certain insurance companies would not_ give a 

- 412 -



PSYCHOLOGY 
~XAMINERS BOARD 

\...) 

9-13-1977 

vendor number unless you are licensed. 

Dr. Menne said certain insurance companies will not 
give vendor numbers unless a person is on the national 
register list, whose standards are higher still, and 
many psychologis~s don't meet those standards. 

Senator Priebe asked what the vendor number did and 
Mr. Hopper replied that if you are seeing a client in a 
counseling situation, the insurance company will pay for 
that if you have a vendor number and are approved. 

Dr. Menne said this also means people who aren't licensed 
or even if they are licensed and can't get a vendor 
number must always work with a physician, because the 
physician always has the vendor number. As a conse­
quence, much of the money the state is putting out, 
for example, in a Title XIX program, is for overhead 
for the physician. Senator Priebe asked what percentage 
the doctor would take and Dr. Menne wasn't certain but 
stated approximately 20%. 

Dr. Menne said_this doesn't have to be this way because 
most every state, except Iowa, will provide direct pay­
ments. He said this could be changed in Iowa by the 
legislature and that the Department of Social Services 
has the authority to make the change. 

When asked if he ever had a letter of reje6tion, Dr. 
Leymaster stated he had never received such a letter. 
Dr. Leymaster reminded Dr. Menne he said rejections 
were based on lack of education and Leymaster stated 
he qualified in that area. Dr. Menne said he maybe 
shouldn't have made the statement, because he wasn't 
really familiar with the Le.ymaster case. 

Senator Kelly questioned under rule 6.9 re licensed 
psychologist being required to work with a trainee 
whether or not the individual could train under a 
licensed psychiatrist. Dr. Menne said the person 
has to train with a licensed psychologist as the Code 
says the person must be supervised by a licensed psy­
chologist. Under the doctoral people, there is a 
little more flexibility. 

Mr. Dom Pellegreno, Iowa State, stated he is really 
upset with the licensing procedure and feels the public 
has really been taken. He feels the test is 180 degrees 
out of line with what the psychologist will be using 
in practice. Mr. William A. Matthes; University of 
Iowa, also comrnen·ted he has a concern for the criteria 
in a practitioner sense. 

Senator Kelly stated that the law itself, to some 
degree, may have been at fault in that it is self­
serving instead of public serving. 

Senator Priebe stated maybe the legislature should 

A "I _, 



( 
PSYCHOLOGY 
EXAMINERS BOARD 

MOTION 

lvlOTION 

9-13-1977 

take a look at the law, but this cannot be done in 
Rules Review Committee. 

Senator Doderer advised the committee she had asked 
for an interim study committee on all of the licensing 
boards and the request was not granted. 

Senator Kelly moved that Mr. Stanley McCausland be 
called up to discuss the question as to whether or 
not there are rules in the area of section 18.6, 
paragraphs 6 and 8 of the Code. 

The motion carried unanimously. 

Senator Doderer stated that the Social Services 
Council who has been paying for the state share of 
abortions filed an emergency rule cutting off all 
funding. She advised she had repeatedly told the 
Department this was not proper procedure and they 
should file the rule under normal rule procedure. 
Then, a la,vsui t was filed in Johnson County and the 
night before, the department had an emergency meeting 
and rescinded that emergency rule and filed under 
the "J" exception in the A.dministrative Rules, which 
states that when a department or agency desires no·t to 
exercise a discretionary power, then it is not a rule. 

The department moved for summary dismissal and the V 
jucgc di.dn' t de t!lat a:1d gave them time ·to file new 
briefs and he will rule before the 16th as to whether 
or not ·they will have a stay order. Senator Doderer 
commented tha.t she feels the Department of Social Ser­
vices has gone around the rule making procedure just 
as other departments. 

Senator Doderer asked ·the F.ules Revie\v Committee to 
ask the Department of Social Services 
to file a rule on the tnatter of the state's parti­
cipation or non-participation in abortion. 

Representative Schroeder asked if the appropria·tion 
passed last year would condone the endoresement of 
medical practices that were being condoned at that 
time, and any deviation of that be required by a rule. 

Senator Priebe agrees they should go by rule. 

Representative Schroeder s·t.ated that the Administrative 
Code t;..ras passed to get rid of the inter-departmental 
memos. Senator Doderer quoted from chapter 249A "they 
will operate under this chapter and appropriations bills." 

Senat.:or Doderer moved that ·the Rules Review Conunittee V 
request the Department of Social Services to bring this 
before Rules Review as a rule. 

Representative Schroeder asked if the committee could 

- 414 -



~I 

MOTION 

~ q- ( t./-77 

GENERAL SERVICES 

PHARMACY 

9-13-1977 

send out a letter on the request petitioning for the 
rule and then, they would have to within 60 days, 
show the committee why they didn't or otherwise, 
present it. · 

Senator Doderer would like it stated that the committee 
feels.it is a rule. 

Representative Monroe suggested the committee ask the 
Department of Social Services to have a public hearing 

Mr. Royce was advised to write a letter as suggested 
by Senator Doderer and the committee agreed unanimously. 

The committee recessed until 9:00 a.m. Wednesday, 
September 14, 1977. 

The committee reconvened Wednesday morning, September 
14, 1977, 9:10 a.m. chaired by Senator Berl E. Priebe. 
Members present were William R. Monroe, Jr., Vice Cnair­
man, Senator Minnette Do~r, Representatives Donald 
Doyle and Laverne Sch~er. Member not present for 
r~ call: Senator E. Kevin Kelly. 

GENERAl\SERVICES(-UO) rvOt.l C.E' 
Dat3 pro-:essing equipme:tl, Ch 4 

8/10177 

Mr. Stanley McCausland, Director, stated they had 
entered into a joint ·agreement with the Comptroller's 
Office. The agreement follows chapter 28E of the Code 
of Iowa. They are making sure that ahy questions with 
regard to the acquisition of data processing equipment 
will be in writing and go through the administrative 
procedure so that everyone will have a clear idea of 
the procedure. 

Representative Schroeder questioned the review process 
under 4. 3 (2} rela·tive to the five day time period and 
stated he felt this was a rather short period of time. 

Mr. McCausland advised the committee is local and it 
is such that people are right there. Also, they would 
respond to the requests of people. 

Mr. Terry Swanson was present for discussion of computers, 
softwear, hardwear, computer bank possibilities and 
guidelines for data processing. 

PHARMACY(620) 
Dcpress:mts, 8.1-1(4) 8/2·$/71 

Nr. Paul Crews s·tated they "tvere bringing ·the ne"t•T 
controlled substances under the provisions of the 
controlled substances act. He s·tated they have to 
come back a given number of days after the legislature 
convenes. 

- 415 -



PHARMACY 

OBJECTION 

REVENUE DEPT. 

9-14-1977 

The state list coincides with the federal list. 
Senator Doderer inquired if these were the two drugs 
that were on an amendment which the legislature did 
not pass. He advised these were the two drugs and 
she asked how they could be put on when the legisla­
ture didn't pass the amendment. He stated they could 
do it by temporary designation. 

The c0mmittee discussed the pros and cons of having 
narvon on the list and Representative Schroeder s~id 
it is on the federal list-and the state list needs 
to be compatible so that people do not have 
problems. Disagreement as to whether or not the 
amendment failed in committee during legislature. 

Senator Doderer moved the following objection: 

The con~ittee objects to proposed rule 8.14(4) on 
the grounds that it is arbitrary, capricious and un­
reasonable to put the drug narvon on the list of controlled 
substances. In view of the penalties which attach to 
possession of schedule IV drugs, it is the opinion of 
the committee that narvon does not pose such a threat 
to warrant it being included as a controlled substance. 

The motion failed on a vote of 2 ayes, 2 no, and 
the chair voted "no". 

REVENUE DEPART~IFNT[730J 
Ecor.omic im;-.'1•:!, 12, I 5-19, ,6, 10, B. 3,! ,Vt)"i.•c<~ 
Assessment and equaliz.ltion. 71.3, 71.12(1), nlcd emergency 
Corporation t:I.'<, Ch 56 
Tax for fin;m..:i:JI institutions, Ch 61 
Income tax, 40.5 
Corporation income 1.1.'<, 54. I 

sp_,.,c:,._=}i F<1..v:~w. . 
S~ks i:-lx 

E"l~c.-f,,,(..,·t.,_, {of"' Co. 1 
I ~~ ( ryiA..Ct 

Casu i3l c ..... 1 ·f . 1 ..) 
, ;:.)ey <- o :J ':>''"'J ) L' s 1"'-'cSS 

U)E T.dx o.v M i . 
,.0 ()r Vc/l,c_J ... J 

REVcNUE[7JO) · ~ 
Mo~ile hom~ l<u, Ch 74 fiLE'.c:) 

8/!0177 
8110171 
917/TI 
9/7/77 
917177 
917177 

917177 

Mr. J. Elliott Hibbs advised the committee that he 
was not informed they were to appear on the Economic 
Impact. Representative Doyle asked t:hat agendas, in 
the future, be sent to each agency listed on the 
agenda prior to the time of the mee·ting. 

• 

Mr. Hibbs stated he would like to bring up a point of 
business to be added to the meeting next time for the 
commi t·tee to consider; concerns sales and use tax rules 
that were promulgated under notice and with which-the 
Economic Impact Statement deals. The rules were recent-
ly filed with the Secretary of State for adoption and ~ 
the effective date that was on the rules was October 
24 or 26. The Revenue Department would be willing to 
implement thos~ rules effective January 1, 1978, if 
the committee wishes. However, if there is going to 

- 416 -



DEPT. OF 
REVENUE 

V (continued) 

9-14-1977 
day delay, the effective date would be January 4, 1978. 
This is the tax on municipal water. He stated it 
would be nice to put the rules effective at the be­
ginning day of a quarterly perior rather than some 
unusual·date. He asked ~f the committee would agree 
and Senator Priebe suggested Mr. Hibbs and Mr. Bair 
to request a time for the next meeting of Mr. Royce 
and it will be on the agenda. 

Mr. Hibbs made the formal request of Mr. Royce. 

The discussion then moved to chapters 71.3 and 71.12 
filed emergency to implement the changes brought about 
by the passage of H.F. 332, which was passed during 
the last session. This deals with the method of 
assessment and equalization of agricultural property 
and they are conforming the assessment and equalization 
rule to that law change. 

On 56 and 61, the rules read almost verbatim and they 
relate to filing of estimated tax by corporations and 
by financial institutions. Rule 40.5 deals with the 
law change imposing the tax on income from people in 
the military. Corporate income tax, 54.1, rule was 
promulgated by S.F. 140. 

Representative Doyle asked under casual sale, did the 
department change the policy and Mr. Hibbs stated they 
implemented the casual sales rule because of single 
proprietorships where there is a transfer of stock 
for the business assets. The department had been some­
what erratically enforcing the tax in that area. 

Senator Priebe wondered if they were doing anything on 
farm transfers. He stated lots of dollars are being 
lost by not collecting that tax. The lawyers are tell­
ing people they don't have to ~ay. 

Mr9 Hibbs stated he could not really tell for sure if 
anything was being done in this area. 

Under the Motor Vehicle Use Tax, Representative Doyle 
asked what is being done when country treasurers receive 
bad checks. Mr. Hibbs stated the county treasurers are 
not supposed to give out the license until the check has 
cleared the bank. R8presentative Doyle has a concern 
because until the treasurer receives the money, the tax­
payers are out that money. Mr. Hibbs stated if someone 
writes a bad check, they should be notified and come in 
to pay, if not, the license should be revoked. They are 
working with the DOT about this problem and there needs 
to be some kind of solu.tion, but doesn't know exactly 
what it is at this time. 

Representative Doyle would pref~r a solution which does 
not entail legislation. 

Senator Kelly arrived. 
- 417 -



DEPT. OF 
REVENUE 
(continued) 

AGRICULTURE 

9-14-1977 

Representative Doyle feels this is a real problem 
on the border cities and would like to see a solution. 

Representative Schroeder asked, in the past, if the 
person took the time, the use of electricity for corn 
drying was exempt, the same as LP gas and he was advised 
that this was true. On January 1, 1976, the department 
had, somewhat erroneously, concluded that electricity 
was a fuel used in grain drying and, therefore, exempt 
from tax. Mr. Hibbs made the statement that electricity 
is not a fuel. Rep. Schroeder commented it is created 
from fuel. 

He feels that provision should be retained and thinks 
the legislature has expressed the intent that fuels 
used for corn drying purposes, or converted fuel, was 
intended to remain exempt. Mr. Hibbs stated the 
section 422.22(3) exemption was on propane and electri­
city was exempted in processing, but never in grain 
drying. 

Rep. Schroeder stated electric drying is going to be 
more and more the ·thing since fuel prices continue to 
go up. 

Mr. Hibbs stated the proposed rule will not be in 
effect before the next session. 

Senator Priebe made the formal request of the Dept. 
of Revenue as to how much increase in taxes the state 
has received due to the cost of fuel going up in the 
last five years. Mr. Hibbs replied he would see what 
he could do. 

Chapter 74, mobile home tax, was discussed at the last 
meeting at some length and there were no specific 
problems. He assured the rules were still consistent. 

AGRICUL TUI~E(30) 1\l{)"t;c_c 
F~rtili1.::rs a:-~c.l agriculrurallime, !!.I, filed emergency 
J>m11try, 11.1, filed ~mcrscncy 
Aujeszky's di~ca\c :mmanit.:.tion, 16.ISI(J), filed emergency 
Cottage t.:hc:r:se, Ch 3.;, notil.:c 1erminatcd 

AG~<IcuLTuREPOI Fn~d 
Dairy in~pcc:tio!l, JO.l2 
Abnormal milk, 30.26, H.S 
Fco:J inspe.:tion, 3'7.1 Z • 

8110171 
8/:0/77 
8/10177 

917111 

8/24/77 
8/2~/i7 

8124171 

Dr. Butler reininded they had filed emergency rules 
on the immunization and there \vere no·t a lot of changes 
made. Rule 16.1(3). 

Dr. Slouter discussed 11.1, the emergency rule they 
are trying to get through to change to require the 
applicant to assist the state in maintaining its 
typhoid-free status by submitting evidence or an ~ 
affidavit stating the applicant is following ·the 
rules of the Iowa Poultry Improvement Plan. 

- 418 ·-



.- AGRICULTURE 
\,.,!(continued) 

\,.,!REGENTS 

9-14-1977 

Ms. Betty Duncan explained why they filed an emergency 
rule re fertilizer and agricultural lime, 8.1--to 
clarify an ambiguity in the rule. 

Representative Schroeder asked Ms. Duncan what the 
cost was to run cottage cheese samples through (8.20(2) 
and if the ten dollar cost was ample to keep the program 
self-sustaining. She advised that the rule before the 
committee was Cbapter 34, 8.1. He suggested 8.20(2) may 
need to be looked at and she agreed to do this. 

Representative Doyle asked the Department to change the 
"he" in 11.1, item 3 and Ms. Duncan stated the change 
would be made. 

Ms. Duncan advised that the department had rescinded 
the rule and the committee was advised that the controls 
are in other sections. Also, there are federal cheese 
standards and they have been adopted in the state. 

Representative Monroe wanted to know why there was no 
longer a need for this rule and stated maybe there 
should be an out and out maximum. Ms. Duncan replied 
what happened was the question was whether or not the 
cottage cheese had to come within the pervue of Grade A 
pasteurized milk ordinance and it doesn't. There is a 
provision in the Iowa Code which states it can be one 
of i:wo ·things--you can have Grade A cottage cheese or 
you can have a non-Grade A cottage cheese under the 
production of dairy products. Non-Grade A cottage 
cheese comes within the pervue of chapter 194 of the 
Code. Mr. Dengler felt there should be some very precise 
rules regulating cottage cheese which falls within the 
pervue of this chapter.(l90.1(4) 

Ms. Duncan will discuss with Mr. Dengler and Mr. Louns­
berry Representative Monroe's advice that this should 
be in both chapters and they will consider the advisa­
bility of going ahead with that rule. 

Representative Monroe stated that he did not see the 
mention of cottage cheese under Chapter 194. Ms. 
Duncan stated they are not having any problems with 
enforcing. 

Ms. Duncan advised the committee that one change was 
made in Dairy Inspection, 30.12, and it made the rule 
less restrictive, saying there will be regulations 
coming into effect in 1980. The statement is there 
just to give producers notice that, as of 1980, they 
will contemplate upping the standards. 

REGENTS(720) • • 
Personnel. 3.39. 3'.148. filed emergr.nc:y Alot.Jcce 8110177 

Mr. Donald R. Volm, Assistant Director, Merit System 
stated they had proposed an increase in pay to bring 
the Merit employees an increase consistent with the 

- 419 -



REGENTS 
(continued) 

DENTAL EXAMS 

9-14-1977 
blue collar workers. The rule also changes the number' 
of days for funeral leave. 

Mr. Volm advised the committee that they had discovered 
one or ·two rules, which they had filed under the emer­
gency procedure last year and did not follow up, and 
they will now come back to the committee. 

Representative Schroeder asked him to put a footnote 

v 

on them when they come, so that the committee's attention 
will be brought to them. 

Representative Monroe asked Mr. Volm to have an expira­
tion date on them and provide an explanation. 

Senator Doderer suggested Mr. Royce will be willing to 
help, and Senator Priebe reminded him that this has to 
be done. 

Mr. Wayne J. Barnes, Board of Dentistry, appeared for 
special review and the committee inquired why they did 
what they did without authority re dental assistants. 
Rule changes were brought in by the Board and they were 
not current with the Code, and the Board does not have 
the authority to regulate dental assistants. 

Mr. Barnes advised that many of the changes were just 
renumbering the rules and there has been no change en V 
the dental ::tS!:1istants.. The conuni t·tse .::.dvised him that 
was the very problem and there is no authority in the 
Code. He informed the committee that the Board has a 
two-day meeting set for just this very purpose and they 
feel there will be some statutory changes evolve. Rep. 
Schroeder informed Mr. Barnes that both chairs of the 
respective State Government Committees serve on the 
Rules Review Corrunit:tee. The State Government Com..rni t·tee 
should initiate changes. 

Representative Monroe comn1ented that 153.13 of the Code 
describes the practice of dentistry and in their rules, 
under chapter 4, auxiliary personnel are listed. Under 
exemptions, dental hyqenists, students, or physicians. 
When checking 153.34 of the Code, grounds for suspension 
or revocation of a license, sub 5 provides "For conducting 
the practice of dentistry so as to permi ·t directly or 
indirectly an unlicensed person to perfo.cm work which 
under this chapter can legally be done only by persons 
licensed to practice dentistry or dental hygiene in this 
sta·t:e" • 

Mr. Barnes stated that· under 153~13{2), the Board feels 
that a dental assistant performing any procedure uader 
the direction of a dentist v1ould not fall in·to that ~ 
category. Representative Monroe wanted to know how 
they get out from out tha·t and l\lr. Barnes stated because 
the dental assistants are-not doing any irreversible 
procedure. 

- 420 -



~ 

DENTAL EXAMS 
{continued) 

DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
INSTRUCTION 

9-14-1977 

Mr. Barnes commented ·they are aware of some problems 
and will be making changes. 

Representative Monroe suggested if the Board of Dentistry 
wants legislative change, they should submit recommenda­
tions in January, 1978, and at the very latest, February. 
Rep. Monroe also stated it was brought to his attention 
that the Board had sent out a list of procedures that 
your dental assistants could or could not perform that 
was published in your journal and this was contrary to 
what you seem to have in your official rules. 

Mr. Barnes stated he was not aware there was a contra­
diction and he said this was an explanation of the rules 
and the letter went out concerning 4.2. He commented 
this was not an attempt to make any new rules. 

Representative Monroe said the more proper procedure, 
in his mind, was if a clarification of a rule is needed, 
then the rule should be rewritten. 

Mr. Barnes said they have a problem when a dentist writes 
for clarification as to whether or not a dental assistant 
may use a certain thing to polish a filling. Rep. Monroe 
commented this could be handled under declaratory rules 
and that is treated elsewhere in the Code. 

Representative Schroeder commented that the Board may 
be in trouble on the whole dental assistants program 
and that could mean legislation. 

Mr. Barnes stated that the Dental Assistants Association 
and the Iowa Dental Association are working together on 
this problem. 

Ath Lr:1i<-s 

DPJ chq 

Mr. David Harty of the Iowa High School Athletic 
Association, Boone, Iowa, appeared before the committee 
and Representative Schroeder questioned a recent action 
by the Association which banned a student accused of a 
criminal act from competition in wrestling. Schroeder 
felt such action was improper since a person is innocent 
until proven guilty and he suggested that, in the future, 
such persons be allowed to compete until they are con­
victed, at which time any awards won would be forfeited. 

Mr. L. W. Courter, legal counsel, IHSAA, stated that 
the matter was presented to a district court in Polk 
County at the time of the wrestling tournaments it was 
the decision by the district court that substitutes 
would not be placed in the tournament. There is a law 
suit pending at this time and Mr. Courter did not choose 
to make comment jeopardizing the case. 

Representative Schroeder co~~ented the committee did 

- 421 -



r 9-14-1977 
DEPT. OF not want detail on that particular case, but the 
PUBLIC INSTRUCTIONcommittee would like to prevent that from happening 
{continued) again and the IHSAA needs some rules that address 

themselves, specifically, to those types of procedures 
that are then approved by the Department of Public 
Instruction so everyone will know what will happen. 

Mr. Courter stated that the Athletic Association did 
not declare the boy ineligible--that was a decision 
that ~as made first by the Waterloo Community School 
District. It was after the Association was notified 
that a subf?titute was placed in the tournament. Mr. 
Courter comn1ented he wanted to make it clear that the 
eligibility of the boy that participates because of 
good conduct is not a decision made by either the Iowa 
High School Athletic Association or the Iowa Girls 
High School Athletic Union, but each local school board 
makes the decision, by legislative power, to determine 
whatever good conduct rule they desire. 

Representative Schroeder asked if Mr. Courter felt 
that this should apply equally across the state of 
Iowa and Nr. Courter commented that a standard '\vas 
attempted across the state of Iowa as a result of 
the Bunker decision, eligibility requirements are 
still set at the local level. 

Senator Doderer stated that the committee had·served 
notice that they want some rules on this particular 
thing--the committee is not dictating the rules, but ~ 
the committee thinks the student should be aware, 
prior to any court charges, what will happen to them. 

Mr. Courter stated that every school board has adopted 
good conduct rules. 

Representative Monroe stated there are three levels 
of control--Department of Public Instruction, the 
rules the depar·tmen t has adopted under chapter 9 
and then, you have the confusion of allowing each 
individual school board to set rules. Then, there 
is the-Association. Representative Monroe used as an 
example the problem existing in his school district, 
wherein his son wrestles in a district in Illinois, 
and has to wait for a certain time before the trophy 
can be his, apparently because of a local rule. 

Mr. Courter stated this was covered under 9.15(9) 
and feels it is stated specifically that the trophies 
would not have to be held back. 

There was a general discussion of some of the problems 
with participation in sports bet\veen persons living on 
the border cities and persons in surrounding states. · 
Represen·tative Schroeder asked if there wa.s any coordina-\.....1· 
tion between the DPI and the two athletic unions to 
stablize and make the rple$ rnore .compatible. Senator 
Dodeter asked if there was any coordination going on 
between the boys and girls associations in order to 

- 422 -



,r 

DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
-INSTRUCTION 

v<continued) 

v 

\..,) 

9-14-1977 

provide equality of opportunity for sports participation. 
The boys offer a very extensive program and the girls 
do not and Mr. Saggau has stated that girls wanting to 
participate in some of the other sports is just a fad. 
She asked if the two associations see that the same 
amount of money is available for trips, that they have 
the same accommodations and she feels since they are both 
under the jurisdiction of the DPI, they have an obliga­
tion to see that the programs are equal. 

Mr. Harty responded that since he had been with the 
Association for the last five years, there definitely 
has been efforts to cooperate on the part of all three 
bodies. 

Representative Schroeder asked if Mr. Harty could see 
the two merging into one and he said he could not see 
that happening at the present time. 

The committee discussed with Mr. Harty the allowances 
given for meals and travel and overnight lodging, if 
needed and tvhether or not they were comparable for both 
girls and boys. The committee was advised that the 
money is paid to the school. 

Senator Priebe asked both the IHSAA and the IGHSAU 
representatives if they could set down compatible guide­
lines. Mr. Wayne Cooley stated there has been much 
cooperation on this very subject within the last five 
years. 

Representative Monroe wanted to know, what with the 
DPI, the school boards and the Assoc±ations making rules, 
where would an aggrieved coach or player turn? (9.15{13) 

Mr. Courtercommented that member schools determine by 
votes--they run both associations. Representative Mon­
roe made the point that that was the current rule but 
the organi2ations could change that the very next day. 
He felt it was mechanically deficient. 

Mr. Courter advised the committee that a simple majority 
vote of member schools would be required to change the 
by-laws--there are some 500 member schools. Changes 
are not made by whimsy. Representative Schroeder stated 
he thought there should be a rule that says if a question 
arose concerning a rule of either association, the proper 
place to petition is DPI, who then initiates the action 
immedidately, which the Association would then implement. 

Senator Doderer asked re member schools making changes 
in the constitution, would the school get to vote or 
the school•s representative. Mr. Harty replied that 
the superintendent or his delegated representative would 
get to vote. Senator Doderer took issue with the word 
nhis" and stated that in this. case, "his" .was correct since 
all but oneofthe superintendents in Iowa are male. 

- 423 -

\ 



DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
INSTRUCTION 
(continued) 

9-14-1977 

Representative Schroeder asked with respect to the 
Board of Directors, were there qualifications stating 
whether or not it has to be male or female and Mr. 
Harty stated there is no reference made to either. 
Rep. Schroeder commented that in the Girls Union, 
it is stated that the sixth me~er has to be a lady. 

Senator Doderer asked the representatives of the 
Associations to ask the Associations to look at the 
designation of who gets to vote because it is very one­
sided when it is all superintendents. She said if it 
were the task of the individual school to instruct the 
superintendent, then she would not object to it, or even 
the coaching staff, where there are some female repre­
sentatives. She feels, at some point, the federal 
government will be forcing this. 

Senator Doderer asked if each sport had some sort of 
advisory committee and asked if there were any women. 
She was informed there were none. Mr. Harty stated 
there had not been a great deal of interest cited to 
the Association in this area. 

Senator Doderer requested them to take some affirmative 
action in seeing that some women were serving on these 
advisory committees. 

Mr. Harty commented Senator Doderer made a good point. 

Representative Monroe referred to rule 9.18(8) about 
promoting interstate contests and asked what it meant. 
Mr. Harty stated that he understood that to mean some­
t.hing that vTould promote an all-star type of competition. 
Rep_ Monroe stated they might want to re-word that. 
Under ( 9) , r-1onroe asked if ·they had the au thor i ty to 
insist that all of the teams have chaperones. Mr. Harty 
said that, yes, student athletes should be properly 
supervised. Rep. Monroe took issue with the word 
"properly". 

Senator Kelly asked ho\v n1uch the Iowa High School 
Athletic Association netted on football playoffs and 
was informed $7 5, 0 0 0. He inquired how much 'vas paid 
to the schools for traveling expense and Mr. Harty 
did not have the figures but stated they were paid 
mileage, meals and lodging. Senator Kelly commented 
that, in terms of the profit the Association was making, 
the reimbursement ·to the schools v1as pretty minimal. 
He does not feel the profit should be made at the ex­
pense of the participating schools. 

Mr. Harty advised that $1~0 per school was sent back 
amounting to $50,000 to the schools. 

Representatives Doyle and Monroe questioned the rule 
re staying overnight on Saturday night and the reason 
for this. Mr. Harty stated that most of the schools 

- 424 -

u 



DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
INSTRUCTION 

'...I (continued) 

9-14-1977 

do not want students rema~n~ng overnight on Saturday, 
since this rule usually pertains to tournaments. Mr. 
Harty commented they have honored Saturday night lodging 
for good reasons. Representative Monroe stated they 
might want to change that, rephrase it. 

Mr. E. Wayne Cooley, Iowa Girls High School Athletic 
Union, was questioned by Senator Doderer concerning 
their. constitution and suggested it was tougher than 
that of the boys. Mr. Cooley replied that it was more 
liberal, section 2, item 1, lists the superintendent, 
assistant superintendent or the high school principal. 
The superintendent may designate the person the ballot 
may go to. 

Ms. Peg Burke stated she was checking the.book and had 
done 100 schools--there were no women superintendents, 
assistants, and only one female principal. 

Senator Doderer commented she did not want Mr. Cooley 
to think she was backingoff from her objection to 
the constitution. 

Senator Doderer stated she hoped this change would 
be made without having legislation and felt this could 
be accomplished. 

Mr. Cooley discussed the numbers of women on the 
advisory co1~ittees across the state and Senator Doder.er 
asked him to supply a list of the names of the people 
on the advisory commi·ttees. He will supply the list. 

Senator.Doderer commented women should be on the Board 
of Governors, as well as on the advisory committees. 

The committee discussed the need for more female rep­
resentation on the various boards of the IGHSAU with 
Mr. Cooley. Mr. Robert c. Oberbillig spoke in support 
of Senator Doderer•s stand for more representation of 
women in the field of athletics~ 

Mr. Cooley explained how tournament referees are chosen 
and that is that schools rate officials.all through the 
year, and they are given a ballot that they vote for 6 
referees to participate in the competition. This is 
done by designating four must come from each district 
in Iowa. 

Ms. Ruth Johnson explained the operation of the Iowa 
Association for Girls and Women in Sports. 

Senator Doderer asked the ·composition of the Girls 
Bowling Advisory Committee. I-1r. Cooley gave an example 
of the golf conunittee--2 men, 1 vtoman. Senator Doderer 
made the point that most of the advisory conunittee 
members were men. 

- 425 -



DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
INSTRUCTION 

SOCIAL SERVICES 

9-14-1977 

Ms. Carole Baumgarter, Drake University, spoke of her 
experiences in the seeking of a position for coaching 
prior to the time she v1as hired at Drake. 

Senator Doderer stated that if the Girls Union wishes 
women to have an opportunity to advance in sports, 
other than just play high school athletics, girls 
shou~d be encouraged to become high school coaches, 
referees and should be encouraged to do all of the 
things in athletics that men do. She feels the way 
they are organized cuts off this opportunity. 

Representative Doyle questioned on page 22 of the book, 
under questions and answers, concerning transfers within 
the private and public schools, the answers do not con­
form to DPI rule 9.15 and he stated this was important 
in his part of the state. 

Mr. Cooley advised they knew that and they ruled with 
the DPI ruling. He stated ·they send memos anytime a 
change is made on student eligibility. 

Senator Priebe stated that what they were seeing today 
was ·the Rules Commit·tee responding to requests they 
get from over the state--he said the Rules Committee 
had been asked about the problem numerous times--it is 
part of the legislative process, the committe has to 
respond and maybe some of the people were inconveniencec~ 
in having to come do\vn, but the Rules Committee has to · 
respond to the people of the state. 

Sena·tor Doderer asked if it would be impossible to 
change the Board of Directors and was advised how 
the Board is made up.. She asked if there was any 
chance to have at least 50% of the group as women. 

Mr. Cooley stated he is influenced by people who 
show cr8ativi·ty and relies on the IA~v for recommenda­
tions, and Senator Doderer asked if all of the male 
coaches now serving were required to meet the same 
standards that Mr. Cooley and the IGHSAU were asking 
v1omen to meet. 

SC •.:lA L ~t.: K V IU:~(IIOJ },'.'.' l , c)· I 
r·{alfwJy hous•!s, Ch 2-t • .... • -
WIN Pro~ram, Ch~ <x>. 91 
G~:n~ral provhiom, I JO.I, 130.3 
Foster care, Ch 1 J6 
Homcm.1ker home scrvkcs, l•t-l.J 
Purcha\C or scr;k('S, 1·15.1(1) 
Trampo;t:.tion >er..-icc'i, Ch 153 
Health rd:w:d s~rvicc::;, Ch IS·l 
Living ~::osts, ·11.8, lilcd c:rncr~c:ncy 
ADC, 43.2, filed withrJut notice 
Medical assistance, 7g.2(2), lill"d c:mer~ency 
ADC, 41.6, 41.7 
Rcfcrrnls, 42.3 
Medknl ar.o;istancc, Ch 78, 79.S 

·Care: facilitic'i, Ch o I, 82.1S 
Gcner:tl pro\ision\, 1.30.4(2) 
Social security Act, 131.3, 131.2 
In-horne: care, 1-IR.9(J) 
Ruralst"L:dent lonns, Ch 146 
Adult day care:, Ch 151 

- 426 -

3/10/17 
8/10/77 
R/10177 
8/10/77 
8/10/17 
8/10/77 
8110!71 
8/10177 
8110i77 
·R/10/77 
8/10177 
917171 
917177 
917177 
911117 
917171 
917177 
917111 
917177 
917171 

u 



SOCIAL SERVICES 
(continued) 

SOClt\L SERVICF.S(770) ,r. ·: :..5::-­
Parolc:. :!6.4(1) 
Housing, Ch 152 
ADC, Ch40,4t 

9-14-1977 

8/24/71 
8/24177 

917171 

Ms. Judy Welp, Department of Social Services, appeared 
before the committee to discuss Halfway Houses and Mr. 
Steve Daly was present also. The discussion centered 
around pornographic material being -used in Halfway 
Houses and Mr. Daly advised the committee that they are 
trying to keep hard-core pornography away from the houses. 
Ms. Welp advised the committee that the department uses 
the definition which is in the Iowa Code. 

Representative Doyle objected to the language in 24.2(1) 
"b" (1) and (3), the.last line and Mr. Daly commented 
that he hoped the committee would understand that they 
were not trying to run a concentration camp. The defini­
tions have resulted because of the request of the Rules 
Committee. Representative Doyle con~ented that in 24.1(4) 
he thought that was a laundry list. Mr. Daly stated they 
do have a policy pertaining to religion and have no ob­
jection to defining the l~ngu~ge. · 

Representative Doyle stated he ·thought they were wasting 
too much time on their policy concerning mail. . 

Representative 1·1onroe questioned the "to and from" concept 
regarding a resident who is allowed to use an auto to get 
to and from work and Mr. Daly responded they would like 
to allow this and it will not be offered below level 5, 
except for extenuating circumstances. 

The policy of searching visitors was discussed and Rep. 
Doyle expressed a dislike for this policy. Mr. Daly 
commented that visitors are allowed within curfew hours 
unless the resident is causing a problem. 

The committee discussed furloughs under 24.3(9) and 
24.3(16) and Representative Doyle stated he is bothered 
by law enforcement personnel following people and hopes 
this will be changed. Representative Doyle asked the 
department to check on out-of-state furlough policy, 
because it is not consistent. 

Mr. Daly responded that the rule is under review at this 
time. 

Under rule 24.3 {16)"a", the committee discussed the 
amount of money required for job hun·ting furloughs, 
and Mr. Daly advised that a·t Newton Release, they are 
still requesting $40 of the person's own money. 

Ms. Welp commented they would take all of the suggestions 
under consideration. 

She informed the committee that the changes being made 
in chapters 90 and 91, WIN, were made to comply with 
federal regulations. She stated they had set out a 
priority list as to how they would pick people and Rep-

- 42t7 -



( 
SOCIAL SERVICES 
(continued) 

9-14-1977 

resentative Monroe asked why they had to have priorities 
and Ms. WelP stated there are not enough slots. She 
said that unemployed fathers are mandatory registrants \ J 

and it is required that the Department gets them into ~ 
the program just as quickly as possible. Representative 
Monroe commented that the logic is convuluted in that 
the order is unemployed fathers, volunteers and women, 
and Senator Doderer agreed. Ms. Welp reminded that the 
fedexal regulations require that the unemployed fathers 
come first. 

Representative Monroe took the chair. 

Representative Monroe questioned the wording in 91.3(1) 
and Ms. Wel.P agreed to add the v1ords "as needed" to the 
language. 

Ms. Welp advised that in chapter 130, the department 
made changes to bring their rules in order with the 
Title XX plan. Item 1 adds a provision that adults 
residing together, other than spouses, can be looked 
at with regard to eligibility, such a.s two elderly sisters 
living together, etc. 

Under foster care services, she stated they had never 
had rules before on the service part of the program. 
The department has attempted to provide some structure 
to the program to emphasize tha·t this is a temporary . ·l 

1 
type living arrangement and the emphasis is on getting ~ 
the child back into the home and that foster care is 
really used as a last resort. Representative Monroe 
commented that he didn't see the need for three whole 
chap·ter~ on the subject of fo~ter care homes. 

Ms. Welp responded they were trying to keep licen~ing 
rules separate from program rules. 

Representative Doyle discussed the case of a young man 
who was under foster care from the age of six, and who 
is now over 18 and wanting to get some vocational train­
ing. He is in need of assistance and stated that no one 
in Social Services 1iTould ·talk to him. 

Ms. Welp stated if the boy was committed to the depart­
ment, that commitment ends at the age of 18 years. 

Representative Doyle made the point that the definition 
in 234.1 allowed for the age of up to twenty one if they 
were going into vocational training. 

Mr. Ron Steele, Program Manager of the Foster Care Pro­
gram commented that there had been a lot of discussion 
around the point Rep. Doyle mad~ and agreed it is very ~ 
confusing. Mr. Steele stated th~y could investigate 
the young man's problem further if Representative Doyle 
would give his name. 

- 428 -



SOCIAL SERVICES 
"--'; (continued) 

9-14-1977 

Representative Schroeder called to attention on page 
5, chapter 136, the last two lines, that the word 
"profit" should be changed to "benefit". 

Ms. Welp stated that on chapter 145, they added the 
date certain as requested by the committee. There 
was general discussion of rules on chapters 153 and 
154 •. 

In 41.8, the department changed the schedule in their 
rules to the same that was specified in H.F. 464. 
The rule for 78.2(2) was filed emergency in order to 
comply with H.F. 464 also. 

Ms. Welp advised that 42.3 was the unemployed father 
segment of the ADC program. Rules right now state 
that if the father refuses a bona-fide offer for em­
ployment, then he is not eligible for ADC. 

Senator Priebe assumed the chair. 

In chapter 78, quite a few changes have been in the 
dental services that are paid for as suggested by the 
Dental Advisory Committee and will bring their costs 
into line with current dental practices. 

Representative Monroe noted under Item 22, the patient 
·was reqn:i.red t.o veri.fy receipt of services and he wanted 
to know if that was necessary and asked them to find out 
why before the rules become permanent. 

Ms. 't'lelp conunented that 79.5 rules were implemented 
to concur with section 504 of the Federal Rehabilitation 
Act, which provides that in providing services, the 
handicapped shall not be discriminate4 against. 

Representative Monroe asked if that covered all vendors 
and was told that it does. Ms. Welp agreed to provide 
copies of the federal law for the committee. She stated 
the law does have quite a far-reaching effect. Rep. 
Monroe put the committee on notice that there could be 
problems with this. 

Ms. Welp discussed chapters 81, 82.15, Care Facilities 
and noted changes which had been made. She also advised 
the committee of changes for purposes of clarification 
in chapters 130.4(2), 131.3 and 131.2. 

In chapter 146.9(3), changes were made to clarify the 
maximum amount listed there was applied to money loaned 
under this program and not to any federal loan. 

Representative Doyle had a general question on the 
chapter as to where the money came from--is it federal 
money originally and Ms. Welp stated that it 'llas. He 
also asked how many loans were made under this chapter 
and she stated she though·t it 'tvas between 200 and 300. 

- 429 -



r 

SOCIAL SERVICES 
(continued ) 

OBJECTION 

HCrl'lON TO 
RECON!::.iJ:DER 

OBJECTION 

(Ph v "¥>mtt- c y) 

9-14-1977 

Ms. Y.7elp made general conm1en·t s on chapters 1 4 8. 9 and 
1 51. 

Representative Doyle questioned whether or not the 
criminal cede had changed 26 . 4 (l)"h" re gun contro l 
and commented that if a person ha d a gun collection 
and was picked up on check charges , he would lose his 
guns. Ms. Welp a dvised that this was in strict compliance 
with the f e d era l gun contro l act. 

Re p resentative Doyle moved the following objection : 

The committee obj ects to subrule 26.4(l ) " h" on t he 
grounds that it is arbitrary , unreasonable a nd cupricious 
to have a tota l. ban on the ownership, p os sess ion and 
use of a fire arm by a p arolee / proba tioner. The com.--r.i t t .ee 
notes that there are many fe loni es of a non-violent nature 
and that to prohibit persons convicted of s uch crimes 
from owning firearms wou ld s erve no useful p urpose . 

The motion \vas adopted unanimously . 

Hs. ~ll}'c lp advisBd ·the c o nuni ttee ·tha t chapt ers £10 anc1 41 
specify who would be .eli gible f or housing services and 
the t ypes the department would provide . Rules fi led 
on 1\DC dea l with ·the application p r ocess and the revievT 
process . 

Represcn·tative Schroeder moved to reconsider the vo te 
by which Senator Doderer 1 s motion re n arvon fai l e rl to 
pass in ·the c onuni·ttce . 

The motion carri e d unani mously . 

Repressnta~ive Schroe d e r calle d for the question o n 
Senator Doderer ' s moti nn as follows : 

'I'he commi ttec ob~j e cts to propose d rul e 8.14 ( 4 ) o r:. the 
g rounds t hat it is arbitrary , capr i cious and unreasonable 
to put the drug Darvon o n the l is t of controlled s ubs t~nces . 
In v l e \·.r of th2 p enal-:.i es \,1hich at tach to possession o f 
schedule IV drugs it is the opinion of th e committee that 
Darvon does not pose such a threat to warrant it bei119 in­
clude d as a controlled substance . 

The motion to ob j e ct carried on a vote of 4 ayes and 
2 nos . Sena·tor Pr i ebe a nd Represen·tati ve Honroe voted 
"no". 

Represent.::t·ti ve Schroeder moved to a dopt the minutes , 
as corrected , of August 10 and Augus t 23 , 1977. The 
motlon ca1:r.iccl . 

The cowrnittce postponed the regular meeting for next 
month to OctobeL 1 8 a nd 19 . 

The meeting . a djourned at 3: l 5 . p.m . 

- 43 0 -



7 

u 

APPROVED 

Chairman 

v 

/ 

v 

9-14-1977 

Respectfully submitted, 

/) 

Joseph Ro~ce, S~Jt-­
vivian/L. Haag, Secretary 

/ 

I I { '\ e:;· / 
. •• ~, _.,.,.. \ (..!--( l '--../--

\. 

Dated o; /nh-1 

- 43t-

J 
I 

I 

I 

~ 
I 


